

Inclusion on the City of Toronto's Heritage Register – Don Mills Crossing Properties

Date: October 29, 2019

To: Toronto Preservation Board
North York Community Council

From: Senior Manager, Heritage Planning, Urban Design, City Planning

Wards: Ward 16 – Don Valley East

SUMMARY

This report recommends that City Council include 16 properties identified in Recommendation 1 of this report on the City of Toronto's Heritage Register. The properties are located within the Don Mills Crossing Cultural Heritage Resource Assessment (CHRA) study area. The CHRA Study Area (noted as 'Study Area' within this report) includes properties located between Leslie Street to the west, Barber Greene Road and Green Belt Drive to the north, and the Canadian National Railway line to the south and east. All of these properties meet Ontario Regulation 9/06, the provincial criteria prescribed for municipal designation, which the City also applies when assessing properties for its Heritage Register.

This report will be made available prior to the Toronto Preservation Board Meeting scheduled for November 12, 2019.

CONTACT

Tamara Anson-Cartwright, CAHP
Program Manager, Heritage Planning
Urban Design, City Planning
Tel: 416-338-1093; fax: 416-392-1973
E-mail: Tamara.Anson-Cartwright@toronto.ca

SIGNATURE

Mary L. MacDonald, MA, CAHP
Senior Manager, Heritage Preservation Services
Urban Design, City Planning